
1

jdecker@afdf.org

From: North Pacific Research Board <admin@nprb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:39 PM
To: jdecker@afdf.org
Subject: NPRB Seeking Science Panel Nominations & Suggestions for Next Request for Proposals (RFP)

 

Seeking NPRB Science Panel Nominations and Open Period For 

Potential RFP Research Topics; Deadlines below.  
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Submit Your Research Ideas 
Open Period Ends July 17th 
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The North Pacific Research Board (NPRB) will release the 2021 Core program 

Request for Proposals (RFP) in October 2020. Input from the research community 

is considered by the NPRB Science Panel, Advisory Panel, and Board to highlight 

areas of particular interest. Public input is welcome throughout the year through 

the site below. To have your recommendations considered for the 2021 RFP, 

please submit recommendations by Friday, July 17th. Please keep 

suggestions brief and easily converted to a bullet format. More information on the 

program is available here 

 

Submit Your Ideas  
 

  

 

   

NPRB Seeks To Fill Vacant 

Science Panel Seat 
Nomination Deadline Is July 17th 
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Desired qualifications for the open seat on the Science Panel include expertise in 

one or more of the following categories: 1) marine fish and/or marine 

invertebrate ecology, 2) stock assessment and fisheries management. Strong 

candidates will demonstrate applied expertise, knowledge of pressing fisheries 

management issues, research needs, and priorities of state and/or federal 

managers.  Members are selected for their expertise, broad perspective, 

experience, and leadership in areas important to NPRB’s research program.  

The mission of the North Pacific Research Board is to develop a comprehensive 

science program of the highest caliber that will further understanding of the North 

Pacific, Bering Sea, and Arctic Ocean ecosystems, inform effective management 

of fisheries in these regions, and help to sustain and enhance marine resources. 

The Science Panel assists the Board in shaping its scientific program. More 

specifically, the Science Panel advises the Board on science 

planning, identification of research priorities, evaluation of scientific information 

relevant to the Board's mission, and review of proposals and technical evaluations 

received by the Board.  For more information, please refer 

to: http://www.nprb.org/nprb/about-us/science-panel. 
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